
Kiteley, Alana

From: Lamothe, Colleen
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 6:05 PM
To: Kiteley, Alana; Stickney, Matt
Subject: FW: For urgent Review - Essential Services Contingency Reserve
Attachments: 07 XX_Min_ESCR_ Announce_SP (MV) JF LC Edits2 (MS edit) (clean).docx;

Communications Messages QsAs - ESCR_clean.docx; NR - ESCR launch
announcement_clean QC AL Jul 20-20 changes from Health Canada.docx

Importance: High

From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Dea, Maxinne <Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon,
Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;
MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Sewani, Shehzad <Shehzad.Sewani@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wel!stead,
Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien
<Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleenlannothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Butara, Frank <Frank.Butara@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Martel, Camille
<Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: For urgent Review - Essential Services Contingency Reserve
Importance: High

Good evening,

We are just hearing from PSPC that tomorrow Minister Anand will announce that as of August 3, 2020, organizations can
apply for PPE from the Essential Services Contingency Reserve. While organizations and businesses are responsible for
procuring their own critical supplies, this reserve is being established as a temporary measure to provide a backstop when
other sources of supply are unavailable.

PCO Connms, Policy, Legal and IGA will review concurrently, and I will keep you posted on any comments or concerns.

Thanks

Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications
Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca / Tel: 613-302-6850

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques
. Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada

adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca / tel: 613-302-6850

1


